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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR INTERSTATE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *  CRIMINAL NO. 2 1 _ 1 8 9
v. « secriov:  SECT.D MAG.2

GERONIMO FLORES *  VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 7(8)

18 U.S.C. § 113(a)(8)

¥ 18 U.S.C. § 2261(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 2261(b)(5)
* * *
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1

(Interstate Domestic Violence Assault by Strangulation or Suffocation)

On or about December 2, 2021, during a voyage departing from and returning to the Port
of New Orleans in the Eastern District of Louisiana, aboard the Carnival Glory cruise ship, while
within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant,
GERONIMO FLORES, did intentionally assault and attempt to assault . his intimate and
dating partner, by suffocation and strangulation, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Sections 113(a)(8) and 7(8).
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COUNT 2
(Interstate Domestic Violence)

On or about December 2, 2021, during a voyage departing from and returning to the Port
of New Orleans in the Eastern District of Louisiana, aboard the Carnival Glory cruise ship, while
within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant,
GERONIMO FLORES, with the intent to injure, harass, and intimidate l did commit and
attempt to commit a crime of violence against . his intimate and dating partner, to wit: striking
her in the head with his hand, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2261(a)(1),

2261(b)(5). and 7(8).
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